
Northern Ireland Abstract of Statistics Online 
 
Further information 
 
Various publications giving statistical information on the social and economic life 
of Northern Ireland are listed below.  All of the publications referenced are 
published annually except where otherwise stated. 

COMPENDIA 

UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Monthly Digest of Statistics 
Regional Trends 
Social Trends 
United Kingdom in Figures 

POPULATION AND MIGRATION 

UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Population Trends (quarterly) 
Key Population and Vital Statistics 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Annual Report of the Registrar General  
Census of Population Reports (periodic) 
Analysis of the Northern Ireland Register of Electors 
Population Projections for areas within Northern Ireland 
Long-Term International Migration Estimates for NI (periodic) 

HOUSING AND HOUSEHOLDS 

UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Family Spending 
General Household Survey 
Housing Statistics 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Annual Report of the Northern Ireland Housing Executive 
Northern Ireland House Condition Survey (periodic) 
Northern Ireland Housing Bulletin (quarterly)  
Housing Statistics 
NISRA Expenditure and Food Survey Bulletins (periodic) 
NISRA Continuous Household Survey Monitors 
Family Resources Survey Northern Ireland (annual)  

SOCIAL AND WELFARE 

UK PUBLICATION: 
Inland Revenue Statistics 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Disability Living Allowance, Retirement Pension, Pension Credit, Attendance 
Allowance and Carer’s Allowance Summary Statistics 
Incapacity Benefit and Severe Disablement Allowance Summary Statistics 
Jobseekers’ Allowance Summary Statistics 



Income Support Summary Statistics 
Summary of Social Security Statistics 
Client Group Analysis 

HEALTH AND CARE 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Annual Report of the Chief Medical Officer 
Hospital Statistics Bulletin 
Community Statistics Bulletin 
Quarterly Waiting List Bulletin 
Key Indicators of Personal Social Services 
Children’s Order Statistical Bulletin 
Family Practitioner Services Statistical Bulletin 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 

Education Statistics (periodic press releases) 
Participation in Full Time Education by 16 and 17 Year Olds in Northern Ireland 
Qualifications and Destinations of Northern Ireland School Leavers 
Pupil:Teacher Ratios in Grant Aided Schools in Northern Ireland 
Enrolments at Schools and in Funded Pre-School Education in Northern Ireland  
Education in Northern Ireland 
Enrolments on Vocational Courses at Northern Ireland Further Education 
Colleges                                                                                                       
Student enrolments on Higher Education Courses: Northern Ireland 
Students gaining Higher Education qualifications: Northern Ireland       
Destinations of leavers from Higher Education: Northern Ireland 
Statistical Bulletin – New Deal for 18 to 24 year olds in Northern Ireland 
Statistical Bulletin – New Deal 25+ in Northern Ireland 

CRIME AND JUSTICE 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
A Commentary on Northern Ireland Crime Statistics 
Digest of Information on the Northern Ireland Criminal Justice System (biennial) 
Northern Ireland Judicial Statistics 
Report of the Chief Constable, Police Service of Northern Ireland 
Northern Ireland Prison Service Annual Report 

THE ECONOMY 

UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Annual Business Inquiry (formerly ACOP) 
UK Business: Activity, Size & Location (formerly PA1003) 
Economic Trends (monthly)  
Digest of UK Energy Statistics 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Facts and figures from the Inter Departmental Business Register (IDBR) 
Statistics Bulletin on the Index of Production (quarterly) 
Trade at the principal Ports Statistic 
Statistics Bulletin on the Index of Services (Quarterly) 



LABOUR MARKET 
UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Labour Market Trends (monthly) 
Average Earnings Index 
 
NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Census of Employment (biennially) 
Labour Market Statistics (monthly) 
Labour Force Survey – Households Data 
Labour Force Survey – Self Employment 
Labour Force Survey Quarterly Supplement 
Labour Force Survey Historical Supplement 
Labour Force Survey Religion Report 
Labour Force Survey - Local Area Database 
Labour Market Bulletin (annually) 
Skills Monitoring Survey (biennially) 
Skills Forecasting Reports (periodic) 
Survey of Business Expenditure on Research and Development in Northern 
Ireland (annually) 
Production and Construction Summary Results from the Annual Business Inquiry 
Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings 
Women in Northern Ireland fact sheet (biennially) 

QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SURVEY SUPPLEMENTTRAVEL, TOURISM 
AND CULTURE 

NI PUBLICATIONS:  
Northern Ireland Transport Statistics 
Northern Ireland Road and Rail Transport Statistics  
(quarterly) 
Road Traffic Collision Statistics Annual Report 
Road Traffic Collision Statistics 1997-2001 
Annual Report of the Northern Ireland Tourist Board 
Tourism Facts 
StatisDCAL – Libraries Bulletin – DCAL Research and Statistical Bulletin 
StatisDCAL – Experience of Sport in Northern Ireland – DCAL Research and 
Statistical Bulletin 
StatisDCAL – The Arts in Northern Ireland – DCAL Research and Statistical 
Bulletin 

AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHING 

UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Agriculture in the United Kingdom 

NI PUBLICATIONS: 
Statistical Review of Northern Ireland Agriculture 
Farm Incomes in Northern Ireland 
Size and performance of the NI food and drinks processing sector 
Farm Business Data 
Agricultural Census Data for Northern Ireland 



EU structure survey (bi/triennial) 
Farm Business Survey Gross Margin Results 
Agricultural Market Report (weekly & quarterly) 
Animal feedstuff statistics (monthly, quarterly & annual) 
Fertiliser statistics (quarterly & annual) 
Milk utilisation statistics (monthly, quarterly & annual) 
Milk price statistics (monthly) 
Pig financial results (monthly) 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT 

UK PUBLICATIONS: 
Digest of Environment Statistics 
The Environment in your pocket 
UK Indicators of Sustainable Development 

EUROPEAN COMPARISONS 

EUROSTAT PUBLICATIONS: 
Basic Statistics of the Community 
Portrait of the Regions (periodic) 
A Social Portrait of Europe (periodic) 
Periodic Report on the Social and Economic Situation and Development of the 
Regions of the Community 

THE FOLLOWING INTERNET SITES CONTAIN UP TO DATE INFORMATION 
ON THE STATISTICAL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES AVAILABLE                                                   

NORTHERN IRELAND STATISTICS AND RESEARCH AGENCY 
www.nisra.gov.uk 

THE SOURCE (INCLUDING STATBASE)  
www.statistics.gov.uk 
(provided by National Statistics) 

EUROSTAT 
http://europa.eu.int/en/comm/eurostat/eurostat.html 
(Statistical Office of the European Communities) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contact points 
 
The Northern Ireland Abstract of Statistics Online was compiled and produced 
by: 
 
Regional Reporting and EU Programmes Branch 
Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency 
McAuley House 
Belfast BT1 1SA 
 
Telephone: 028 9034 8149 
GTN: (440) 67149 
Facsimile: 028 9034 8126 
GTN: (440) 67126 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE  
AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT 

AGRICULTURE STATISTICS 
Policy and Economics Division, 
Department of Agriculture and Rural Development,  
Dundonald House,  
Upper Newtownards Road  
Belfast BT4 3SB 
Telephone: 028 9052 4594 
Facsimile: 028 9052 4676 
E-mail: amanda.keenan@dardni.gsi.gov.uk 
Internet: www.dardni.gov.uk 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

PRE-SCHOOL, NURSERY, PRIMARY 
AND POST-PRIMARY STATISTICS 
Statistics and Research Branch     
Department of Education,  
Rathgael House,  
Balloo Road,  
Bangor, BT19 7PR 
Telephone: 028 9127 9401 
Facsimile: 028 9127 9594 
E-mail: statistics@deni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.deni.gov.uk/index/32-statisticsandresearch_pg.htm 

 

 

 

 



DEPARTMENT FOR EMPLOYMENT AND LEARNING 

HIGHER AND FURTHER EDUCATION STATISTICS 
Tertiary Education Analytical Services Branch, 
Adelaide House, 
39-49 Adelaide Street, 
Belfast BT2 8FD 
Telephone: 028 9025 7606 
Facsimile: 028 9025 7696 
E-mail: statistics@delni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.delni.gov.uk/statistics 

EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING MEASURES AND VACANCY STATISTICS 
Research and Evaluation Branch, 
Adelaide House, 
39-49 Adelaide Street,  
Belfast BT2 8FD 
Telephone: 028 9025 7609 
Facsimile: 028 9025 7696 
E-Mail: reb@delni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.delni.gov.uk 

DEPARTMENT FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
Central Statistics and Research Branch,  
Department for Regional Development, 
Room 4.02,  
Clarence Court,  
10-18 Adelaide Street, 
Belfast BT2 8GB 
Facsimile: 028 9054 0782 
E-mail: csrb@drdni.gov.uk 
Internet: http://csrb.drdni.gov.uk 
             http://csrb.doeni.gov.uk 

TRANSPORT STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9054 0801 

ENVIRONMENTAL STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9054 0808 

 

 

 

 

 

 



DEPARTMENT FOR SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT 

SOCIAL SECURITY AND CHILD SUPPORT STATISTICS 
Social Welfare Statistics and Consultancy Branch, 
Department for Social Development, 
Level 4, 
James House, 
2-4 Cromac Avenue, 
Gasworks Business Park, 
Ormeau Road, 
Belfast BT7 2JA 
Telephone: 028 9081 9942 
Facsimile: 028 9081 9961 
E-mail: scb@dsdni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.dsdni.gov.uk/index/stats_and_research.htm 

 
SOCIAL AND HOUSING STATISTICS  
Statistics and Research Branch, 
Department for Social Development, 
Level 4, 
James House, 
2-4 Cromac Avenue, 
Gasworks Business Park, 
Ormeau Road, 
Belfast BT7 2JA 
Telephone: 028 9081 9937 
Facsimile: 028 9081 9961 
E-mail: srb@dsdni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.dsdni.gov.uk/index/stats_and_research.htm  
 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND PERSONNEL NORTHERN IRELAND 
STATISTICS AND RESEARCH AGENCY (NISRA)                                           

SOCIAL SURVEY STATISTICS 
Central Survey Unit,  
Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency,  
McAuley House, 
2-14 Castle Street,  
Belfast BT1 1SY 
Facsimile: 028 9034 8205 
E-mail: csu@dfp.gov.uk 
Internet: www.csu.nisra.gov.uk 

GENERAL ENQUIRIES 
Telephone: 028 9034 8200/1 

CONTINUOUS HOUSEHOLD SURVEY 
Telephone: 028 9034 8246 

EXPENDITURE AND FOOD SURVEY 
Telephone: 028 9034 8211 
 



VITAL STATISTICS 
Demography and Methodology Branch 
Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency, 
McAuley House, 
2-14 Castle Street, 
Belfast BT1 1SA 
Telephone: 028 9034 8160 
Fax: 028 9034 8134 
E-mail: census.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk 
Internet: http://www.nisra.gov.uk/demography/ 

CENSUS POPULATION STATISTICS 
Census Office for Northern Ireland,  
Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency, 
McAuley House,  
2-14 Castle Street,  
Belfast BT1 1SA 
Telephone: 028 9034 8160 
Facsimile: 028 9034 8161 
E-mail: census.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.nisra.gov.uk/census 

POPULATION STATISTICS 
Demography and Methodology Branch 
Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency, 
McAuley House, 
2-14 Castle Street, 
Belfast BT1 1SA 
Telephone: 028 9034 8160 
Fax: 028 9034 8134 
E-mail: census.nisra@dfpni.gov.uk 
Internet: http://www.nisra.gov.uk/demography/ 
 
ECONOMY AND LABOUR MARKET STATISTICS 
Economic and Labour Market Statistics Branch, 
Netherleigh, Massey Avenue, 
Belfast BT4 2JP 
Facsimile: 028 9052 9459 
Textphone: 028 9052 9304 
Internet: www.statistics.detini.gov.uk 
 
EMPLOYMENT STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9052 9776 
E-mail: stuart.gilmore@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
UNEMPLOYMENT STATISTICS (CLAIMANT COUNT) 
Telephone: 028 9052 9311 
E-mail: brian.grogan@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
 



UNEMPLOYMENT STATISTICS (LABOUR FORCE SURVEY) 
Telephone: 028 9052 9439 
E-mail: hugh.mcnickle@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
GENERAL LABOUR FORCE SURVEY STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9052 9439 
E-mail: hugh.mcnickle@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
EARNINGS STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9052 9385 
E-mail: mark.mcfetridge@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
PRODUCTION STATISTICS 
INDEX OF PRODUCTION 
Telephone: 028 9052 9228 
E-mail: seana.mcilwaine@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
SERVICE SECTOR STATISTICS 
INDEX OF SERVICES 
Telephone: 028 9052 9218 
E-mail: jennifer.pearson@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
PRODUCTION, CONSTRUCTION AND SERVICE SECTOR STATISTICS 
ANNUAL BUSINESS INQUIRY 
Telephone: 028 9052 9648 
E-mail: damian.buchanan@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
ENERGY STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9052 9385 
E-mail: mark.mcfetridge@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
BUSINESS STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9052 9426 
E-mail: judith.baker@dfpni.gov.uk 
 
R&D STATISTICS 
Telephone: 028 9052 9218 
E-mail: jennifer.pearson@dfpni.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, SOCIAL SERVICES  
AND PUBLIC SAFETY                                                   

HEALTH AND PERSONAL SOCIAL SERVICES 
Hospital Information Branch,  
Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety,  
Annexe 2, 
Castle Buildings, 
Stormont,  
Belfast BT4 3SQ 
Telephone: 028 9052 2800 
Facsimile: 028 9052 3288 
E-mail: mary.mcavoy@dhsspsni.gov.uk 
Internet: www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/stats&research/index.asp 
 
Community Information Branch,  
Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety,  
Annexe 2, 
Castle Buildings, 
Stormont,  
Belfast BT4 3SQ 
Telephone: 028 9052 2493 
Facsimile: 028 9052 3288  
E-mail: kieran.taggart@dhsspsni.gov.uk 
Internet: http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/index/stats_research/stats-cib.htm 
 
Information and Research Unit 
Central Services Agency 
2 Franklin Street 
Belfast 
BT2 8DQ 
Telephone: 028 9053 2965 
Email: fitzpatricks@csa.n-i.nhs.uk 

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE 

CRIME, COURT AND PRISON 
Statistics and Research Branch,  
Northern Ireland Office,  
Massey House,  
Stoney Road,  
Belfast BT4 3SX 
Telephone: 028 9052 7534 
Facsimile: 028 9052 7532 
Email: statistics.nio@nics.gov.uk 
Internet: www.nio.gov.uk 

 

 



POLICE SERVICE OF NORTHERN IRELAND 

RECORDED CRIME STATISTICS  
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT STATISTICS  
SECURITY SITUATION STATISTICS 
Central Statistics Unit, 
Lisnasharragh, 
42 Montgomery Road, 
Belfast BT6 9LD 
Telephone: 028 9065 0222 ext 24135 
Facsimile: 028 9092 2998 
E-mail: statistics@psni.police.uk 
Internet: www.psni.police.uk 
 

NORTHERN IRELAND COURT SERVICE 

NORTHERN IRELAND JUDICIAL STATISTICS 
Business Support Group,  
Northern Ireland Court Service, 
3rd Floor Bedford House,  
Bedford Street,  
Belfast BT2 7DS 
Telephone: 028 9072 8903 
Facsimile: 028 9032 1458 

NORTHERN IRELAND TOURIST BOARD 

TOURISM STATISTICS 
Research Department,  
Northern Ireland Tourist Board,  
St Anne’s Court,  
59 North Street,  
Belfast BT1 1NB 
Telephone: 028 9044 1565 
Facsimile: 028 9024 0960 
E-mail: research@nitb.com 
Internet: www.nitb.com/research 

CONTACT POINTS FOR REPUBLIC OF IRELAND STATISTICS 
 
Central Statistics Office 
Skehard Road 
Cork 
Telephone: 00 353 21 453 5000 
LoCall: 1890 313 414 
Facsimile: 00 353 21 453 5555 
E-mail: information@cso.ie 
Internet: www.cso.ie 
 

 



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND FAMILY AFFAIRS 
Áras Mhic Dhiarmada 
Store Street 
Dublin 1 
Telephone: 00 353 1 874 8444 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 704 3868 
E-mail: info@welfare.ie 
Internet: www.welfare.ie 
 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND CHILDREN 
Hawkins House 
Hawkins Street 
Dublin 2 
Telephone: 00 353 1 635 4000 
LoCall: 1890 200 311 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 635 4001 
E-mail: info@health.gov.ie 
Internet: www.dohc.ie 
 
NATIONAL CANCER REGISTRY  
Elm Court 
Boreenmanna Road 
Cork 
Telephone: 00 353 21 4318014 
Facsimile: 00 353 21 4318016 
E-mail: info@ncri.ie  
Internet: www.ncri.ie 
 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND SCIENCE 
Statistics Section 
Block 1 
Floor 3 
Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 
Telephone: 00 353 1 889 2403 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 889 6419 
E-mail: info@education.gov.ie 
Internet: www.education.ie 
 
GARDA SÍOCHÁNA 
Garda Headquarters 
Phoenix Park 
Dublin 8 
Telephone: 00 353 1 666 0000 
E-mail: gpro@iol.ie 
Internet: www.garda.ie 
 
 
 



DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, HERITAGE AND LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT 
Custom House 
Dublin 1 
Telephone: 00 353 1 888 2000 
LoCall: 1890 20 20 21 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 888 2888 
E-mail: department@environ.ie 
Internet: www.environ.ie 
 
IARNRÓD ÉIREANN-IRISH RAIL 
Connolly Station 
Dublin 1 
Telephone: 00 353 1 836 3333 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 836 4760 
E-mail: info@irishrail.ie 
Internet: www.irishrail.ie 
 
BUS ÉIREANN-IRISH BUS 
Broadstone 
Dublin 7 
Telephone: 00 353 1 830 2222 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 830 9377 
E-mail: info@buseireann.ie 
Internet: www.buseireann.ie 
 
SUSTAINABLE ENERGY IRELAND  
Glasnevin 
Dublin 9 
Telephone: 00 353 1 8369080 
Facsimile: 00 353 1 8372848 
E-mail: info@sei.ie 
Internet: www.sei.ie 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co Wexford 
Telephone: 00 353 53 9160600 
LoCall: 1890 335 599 
Facsimile: 00 353 53 9160699 
E-mail: info@epa.ie 
Internet: www.epa.ie 
 


